NOV 3 1882

western Industrial X-Ray, Inc. 10 CFR 150,20 General License
600 Hoffman Boulevard State of California License 2851-€0
Richmend, California 94801

Attention: keith R. Williamson
Radiation Safety Officer

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated Octover 29, 1582 informing us of the
steps you have taken to correct items which we brought to your attention
in our letter dated October 21, 1982.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,
fyimal stgmell B

* Pk

K. E. Book, Chief
Radiological Safety Branch
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